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From: Pope, Jeff
Sent: Thu, 27 May 2010 08:31:38 +1000
To: O'Connor, John T
Cc: Sheridan, Paul;Haines, Raelene;Horan, Brian
Subject: FW: SDU Inspector position

John

Formal advice below that you have a permanent Inspector position in ICSD. Congratulations!

Regards

JP

From: Haines, Raelene
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2010 8:27 AM
To: Pope, Jeff
Cc: Horan, Brian
Subject: FW: SDU Inspector position

FYI

Raelene Haines
HR, Finance & Project Coordinator
Assistant Commissioner's Office | Intelligence & Covert Support | Victoria Police 

email: raelene.haines@^H^^^^Hu | phone?H^^^^^^H | fax: | 
address: Level 18, 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne Vic 3004 | DX 210094

From: Cooper, Steven
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2010 8:25 AM
To: Haines, Raelene
Subject:

Raelene.

VPE minutes as discussed.

Regards

Steve Cooper

Item 4.4 SDU Inspectors Position Ken Jones
KJ outlined ICS requesting creation of a permanent Inspector position at SDU within 
Covert Services Division of Intelligence and Covert Support Department (ICSD). 
VPE resolved to approve the conversion of ICSD position SENSUPVR, 20004386 
(previously SENSUPVR, 022) into the SDU Inspector position.

Resolution: VPE resolved to note the report and approve the conversion of ICSD
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position SENSUPVR, 20004386 (previously SENSUPVR, 022) into the SDU 
Inspector position.

Steven Cooper| Acting Inspector
Staff Officer to the Director: steven.coooer 
phonetax:
address: Lvl 6, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne I web: www.police.vic.gov.au

http://www.police.vic.gov.au

